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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. CLEMENTS

SUBJECT: Army Procurement of AN/UGC-74 of a Forward
Area Teietypewriters (FATT) ACTiON MEMORANDUM

Attached for your signature is a response to an inquiry
from Congressman Crane, Illinois, concerning subject
procurement. (Also attached is my memo, same subject,
concerning arccuesL reçeiyed ..by te)cphoue f orn Mi'
Hairy Caples, i Jeinschmidt, Inc ) loi' a meeting with

I 6iirerid approvö'the
memo.

ASS!STANT SECRETARY OF Dc:FENSF

WfkS{NGTON, D.C. 2O1
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Acting AsBi:.tant ScrLay o tuìse
and LGg3tC3)
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COORDINATION: (See attached)

Prepared. by J, FOX, x56013
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THE DEPUTY SCCflETAY 01: DEFENsE
WiSF!NGTON, F). C. 20301

Congres sman Pli il Ip i. Crane
I-louse of Representatives
washington, D. C. 205].O

Dear Congressman Crane:

Your letter of December 17, 1975 asked why the
Request for Proposa]. on the AN/UGC- 7- Program
had been cle].ayod and when it will be issued.
The delay was to provide timo to review and
improve the solicitation. On a program of this
magnitude, I am sure you would. agree. that i t
is parti cularly important that the Request for
Proposal. be clear and comnrehensi\re . Wc now
expect to issue the Request for Proposal later
this month.

Thank you for your interest in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jí\N i G fl75


